From: NGUYEN Van * DEQ

To: Quinn Read; Valentin Sanchez

Cc: POWER Karin * GOV

Bcc: Astor Amanda; Ben Duncan; Danny Cage; ejc.jim.001@gmail.com; Gustavo Morales (gustavo@euvalcree.org);
Huy Ong; Joel Iboa; Katie Murray; gread@audubonportland.org; Tiffany Monroe

Subject: Adopted EJC Decisions; April 11, 2024

Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 5:08:00 PM

Hello Chair Read and Vice Chair Sanchez,
Here are the adopted EJC decisions from today:

In person/Potential Listening Session Locations:
e Coastal
o South: Newport, Lincoln City, Gold Coast, Brookings
o North: Astoria, Tillamook
South Valley
o Grants Pass, Medford
Central: East of Bend
Remote: Joseph, Le Grande, Pendleton,
Rural: South - Klamath Falls, Lakeview — Greater Eastern, Prineville — Greater Eastern

Priorities: North Coast, Le Grande, Klamath Falls, Prineville, and Lakeview

Mapping Decision Point #1: Passed by a majority vote.
Mapping Decision Point #2: Passed by a majority vote.

Motion to draft a letter to the Governor and copy natural resources agencies regarding EJC concerns
about LUBGWMA: Iboa

24 Kreider

Motion passes by a majority vote

Thank you,
Hoang-Van Nguyen

Environmental Justice Council Coordinator
Cell: (503) 926-3458
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